From: Desai, Anish

To: Trials

Cc: Regeneron IPR Service; James, William G.; Holland, Elizabeth J.; Cipriano, Linnea P; Weinger, Joshua
Subject: IPR2020-01317, 01318 Petitioner reply request

Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 4:26:04 PM

Dear Trial Board,

We represent Petitioner Regeneron, Inc. in IPR2020-01317 and IPR2020-01318. Petitioner
respectfully requests a teleconference with the Board to seek authorization to submit a single reply
brief limited to 20 pages to respond to the Patent Owner Preliminary Responses submitted on
October 22, 2020 in IPR2020-01317 and -01318. The reply would address (1) Patent Owner’s
argument that the Board should exercise its discretion to deny institution of the IPRs under 35 U.S.C.
§ 314(d) including Patent Owner’s extensive reliance on the October 19, 2020 panel decision in
IPR2020-00772 that issued after the -01317 and -01318 petitions were filed; and (2)
Misrepresentations made by Patent Owner in its argument that the Board should exercise its
discretion to deny institution of the IPRs under 35 U.S.C. § 325(d).

The parties have conferred by email and Patent Owner opposes this request. The parties are
available for a conference call on October 28th at 2pm, October 29th at 9-11am or 3-5pm, and
October 30th at 9am.

Respectfully submitted,
Anish Desai
Counsel for Petitioner

The information contained in this email message is intended only for use of the individual or entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by email, postmaster@weil.com, and destroy the original message. Thank you.
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